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This information provided in this document is for reference. Please be aware that 
the information in this document may be outdated or superseded by additional 
information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EPA promulgated regulations for Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations 
(CAFOs) in February 12, 2003 that expanded the number of operations covered 
by the CAFO regulations and included requirements to address the land 
application of manure from CAFOs. The rule became effective on April 14, 2003. 
NPDES-authorized states were required to modify their programs by February 
2005 and develop state technical standards for nutrient management.  On 
February 28, 2005, in response to litigation brought by various organizations, the 
Second Circuit court issued its decision in Waterkeeper Alliance et al. v. EPA, 
399 F.3d 486 (2d Cir. 2005).  EPA has updated the CAFO rule to reflect the 
changes requested by the Court.  Visit www.epa.gov/npdes/caforule to view the 
2008 CAFO Final Rule and supporting documents. 

 
 

http://www.epa.gov/npdes/caforule
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A

Appendix
CAFO Permitting Authorities and Contact Information

To find contact information for your permitting authority, look up your state in the alphabetical list. For 
each state, you will find the following information:

Your State

Permitting 
Authority:

The state agency or EPA regional office 
responsible for running the CAFO program and 
issuing NPDES permits to CAFOs in your state.

Web site: The URL or Web address where you can find 
your permitting authority’s home page or CAFO 
Program page on the Internet.

Contact: The state agency or EPA regional employee you 
can contact for additional information on the 
requirements for CAFOs in your state.

Address: The mailing address for your permitting 
authority’s contact person.  Note: This is the 
mailing address to use for corresponding 
with the contact person.  Do not send permit 
applications or other forms to this address 
unless specifically instructed to do so.

Phone: The telephone number for your permitting 
authority’s contact person or the contact 
person’s office.

Fax: The fax number for your permitting authority’s 
contact person or the contact person’s office.

E-mail: The e-mail address for your permitting 
authority’s contact person.

EPA has approved most states to run their own regulatory and permitting programs for CAFOs. Alaska, 
Idaho, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Mexico, and Oklahoma are states that EPA has not approved to 
run the permitting program for CAFOs. In these states, EPA is the permitting authority and will issue NPDES 
permits for CAFOs.

The permitting authority information and contacts in this list are current as of August 2003. An updated 
list is maintained on EPA’s Web site at http://www.epa.gov/npdes/afo/statecontacts.
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Alabama

Permitting 
Authority:

Alabama Department of Environmental 
Management

Web site: http://www.adem.state.al.us

Contact: Richard Hulcher

Address: P.O. Box 301463
1400 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, AL  36130-1463

Phone: (334) 394-4326

Fax: not available

E-mail: rfh@adem.state.al.us

Arizona

Permitting 
Authority:

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, 
Office of Water Quality

Web site: http://www.adeq.state.az.us

Contact: Kenneth Johnson

Address: 1110 West Washington Street
(MC 5000)
Phoenix, AZ  85007

Phone: (602) 771-4469

Fax: not available

E-mail: Johnson.Kenneth@ev.state.az.us

California

Permitting 
Authority:

California State Water Resources Control Board, 
Division of Water Quality

Web site: http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/

Contact: John Menke

Address: 1001 I Street
15th Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814

Phone: (916) 341-5587

Fax: not available

E-mail: menkj@swrcb.ca.gov

Connecticut

Permitting 
Authority:

Connecticut Department of Environmental 
Protection, Bureau of Water Management, 
Permitting, Enforcement & Remediation Division

Web site: http://dep.state.ct.us/wtr/prgactiv.htm

Contact: Michael Harder

Address: 79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT  06106-5127

Phone: (806) 424-3701

Fax: not available

E-mail: harder.michael@po.state.ct.us

Alaska

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10

Web site: http://yosemite.epa.gov/R10/WATER.NSF

Contact: Bob Robichaud

Address: 1200 6th Avenue
Seattle, WA  98101-1128

Phone: (206) 553-1448

Fax: (206) 553-0165

E-mail: robichaud.robert@epa.gov

Arkansas

Permitting 
Authority:

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

Web site: http://www.adeq.state.ar.us

Contact: Mo Shafii

Address: 8001 National Drive
P.O. Box 8913
Little Rock, AR  72219-8913

Phone: (50l) 682-0616

Fax: not available

E-mail: not available

Colorado

Permitting 
Authority:

Colorado Department of Public Health & 
Environment, Water Quality Control Division

Web site: http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/wq/wqhom.asp

Contact: Ron Jepson

Address: 4300 Cherry Creek Drive, S
Denver, CO  80246-1530

Phone: (303) 692-3520

Fax: (303) 782-0390

E-mail: ron.jepson@state.co.us

Delaware

Permitting 
Authority:

Delaware Department of Natural Resources 
& Environmental Control, Division of Water 
Resources

Web site: http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/dnrec2000/
WaterResources.asp

Contact: Kevin Donnelly

Address: 89 Kings Highway
P.O. Box 1401
Dover, DE  19901

Phone: (302) 739-4860

Fax: not available

E-mail: kdonnelly@state.de.us
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Florida

Permitting 
Authority:

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/

Contact: Vince Seibold

Address: 2600 Blair Stone Road
Mail Stop: 3540
Tallahassee, FL  32399-2400

Phone: (850) 245-8590

Fax: not available

E-mail: vince.seibold@dep.state.fl.us

Hawaii

Permitting 
Authority:

Hawaii Department of Health, Environmental 
Management Division

Web site: http://www.hawaii.gov/health/index.html

Contact: Denis Lau, P.E.

Address: 919 Ala Moana Blvd.
Room 301
Honolulu, HI  96814

Phone: (808) 586-4309

Fax: (808) 586-4352

E-mail: dlau@eha.health.state.hi.us

Illinois

Permitting 
Authority:

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, Bureau 
of Water

Web site: http://www.epa.state.il.us/water/

Contact: Bruce Yurdin

Address: 1021 North Grand Avenue, E
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL  62794-9276

Phone: (217) 782-3362

Fax: (217) 785-1225

E-mail: bruce.yurdin@epa.state.il.us

Iowa

Permitting 
Authority:

Iowa Department of Natural Resources

Web site: http://www.iowadnr.com/

Contact: Reza Khosravi

Address: 900 East Grand Avenue
Henry A. Wallace State Office Bldg.
Des Moines, IA  50319-0034

Phone: (515) 242-6128

Fax: (515) 281-8895

E-mail: reza.khosravi@dnr.state.ia.us

Georgia

Permitting 
Authority:

Georgia Department of Natural Resources, 
Environmental Protection Division

Web site: http://www.state.ga.us/dnr/environ/

Contact: Tom Hopkins

Address: 4220 International Parkway, Suite 101
Atlanta Tradeport
Atlanta, GA  30354

Phone: (404) 362-4916

Fax: not available

E-mail: tom_hopkins@mail.dnr.state.ga.us

Idaho

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10

Web site: http://yosemite.epa.gov/R10/WATER.NSF

Contact: Bob Robichaud

Address: 1200 6th Avenue
Seattle, WA  98101-1128

Phone: (206) 553-1448

Fax: (206) 553-0165

E-mail: Robichaud.robert@epa.gov

Indiana

Permitting 
Authority:

Indiana Department of Environmental 
Management, Office of Water Quality

Web site: http://www.in.gov/idem/water/

Contact: Steven Roush

Address: 100 North Senate Avenue
P.O. Box 6015
Indianapolis, IN  46206-6015

Phone: (317) 232-8706

Fax: (317) 232-8637

E-mail: sroush@dem.state.in.us

Kansas

Permitting 
Authority:

Kansas Department of Health & Environment, 
Bureau of Water, Livestock Waste Management

Web site: http://www.kdhe.state.ks.us/environment/

Contact: John Harsch

Address: 1000 Southwest Jackson Street
Topeka, KS  66612-1367

Phone: (785) 296-0075

Fax: (785) 296-5509

E-mail: jharsch@kdhe.state.ks.us
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Kentucky

Permitting 
Authority:

Kentucky Department for Environmental 
Protection, Division of Water

Web site: http://www.water.ky.gov/

Contact: Bruce Scott

Address: Frankfort Office Park
14 Reilly Road
Frankfort, KY  40601-1189

Phone: (502) 564-3410

Fax: not available

E-mail: bruce.scott@mail.state.ky.us

Maine

Permitting 
Authority:

Maine Department of Environmental Protection, 
Bureau of Land and Water Quality, Division of 
Water Resources

Web site: http://www.state.me.us/dep/blwq/index.htm

Contact: Greg Wood

Address: State House Station 17
Augusta, ME  04333

Phone: (207) 287-7693

Fax: not available

E-mail: gregg.wood@state.me.us

Massachusetts

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/region1/npdes/mass.html

Contact: Brian Pitt

Address: One Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, MA  02114-2023

Phone: (617) 918-1875

Fax: not available

E-mail: pitt.brian@epa.gov

Minnesota

Permitting 
Authority:

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Regional 
Environmental Management Division

Web site: http://www.pca.state.mn.us/about/rem.html

Contact: Wayne Anderson

Address: 520 Lafayette Road, N
St. Paul, MN  55155-4194

Phone: (651) 296-7323

Fax: (651) 297-2343

E-mail: wayne.p.anderson@pca.state.mn.us

Louisiana

Permitting 
Authority:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality

Web site: http://www.deq.state.la.us/

Contact: Tom Killeen

Address: P.O. Box 82135
Baton Rouge, LA  70884-2215

Phone: (225) 765-0100

Fax: not available

E-mail: tom_k@deq.state.la.us

Maryland

Permitting 
Authority:

Maryland Department of the Environment

Web site: http://www.mde.state.md.us/

Contact: Robert Summers

Address: 1800 Washington Blvd.
Baltimore, MD  21230

Phone: (410) 631-3567

Fax: not available

E-mail: bsummers@mde.state.md.us

Michigan

Permitting 
Authority:

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, 
Water Division

Web site: http://www.michigan.gov/deq

Contact: Ronda Wuycheck

Address: P.O. Box 30273
Lansing, MI  48909-7773

Phone: (517) 241-7832

Fax: (517) 373-2040

E-mail: wuychecr@michigan.gov

Mississippi

Permitting 
Authority:

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality

Web site: http://www.deq.state.ms.us/newweb/
homepages.nsf

Contact: Bryan Collins

Address: P.O. Box 10385
Jackson, MS  39289-0385

Phone: (601) 961-5239

Fax: not available

E-mail: bryan_collins@deq.state.ms.us
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Missouri

Permitting 
Authority:

Missouri Department of Natural Resources, 
Permits Section, Water Pollution Control Program

Web site: http://www.dnr.state.mo.us/wpscd/wpcp/
homewpcp.htm

Contact: Tony Dohmen

Address: 205 Jefferson Street
P.O. Box 176
Jefferson City, MO  65102-0176

Phone: (573) 751 -1398

Fax: (573) 751 -9396

E-mail: nrdohmt@mail.dnr.state.mo.us

Nebraska

Permitting 
Authority:

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality, 
Water Quality Division, Agriculture Section

Web site: http://www.deq.state.ne.us/

Contact: Dennis Heitmann

Address: 1200 N Street, Suite 400
P.O. Box 98922
Lincoln, NE  68509

Phone: (402) 471-4288

Fax: (402) 471-2909

E-mail: dennis.heitmann@ndeq.state.ne.us

New Hampshire

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/region1/npdes/
newhampshire.html

Contact: Brian Pitt

Address: One Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, MA  02114-2023

Phone: (617) 918-1875

Fax: not available

E-mail: pitt.brian@epa.gov

New Mexico

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/region6/

Contact: Kenneth Huffman

Address: 1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX  75202-2733

Phone: (214) 665-7504

Fax: (214) 665-2191

E-mail: huffman.kenneth@epa.gov

Montana

Permitting 
Authority:

Montana Department of Environmental Quality, 
Permitting and Compliance Division, Water 
Protection Bureau

Web site: http://www.deq.state.mt.us/pcd/wpb/index.asp

Contact: Kari Smith

Address: P.O. Box 200901
Helena, MT  59620-0901

Phone: (406) 444-1454

Fax: not available

E-mail: karsmith@state.mt.us

Nevada

Permitting 
Authority:

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection, 
Bureau of Water Pollution Control

Web site: http://ndep.nv.gov/bwpc/bwpc01.htm

Contact: Bruce Holmgren

Address: 333 West Nye Lane
Suite 138
Carson City, NV  89706-0851

Phone: (775) 687-9423

Fax: not available

E-mail: bholmgre@ndep.state.nv.us

New Jersey

Permitting 
Authority:

New Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection, Bureau of Nonpoint Pollution Control

Web site: http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dwq/nonpoint.htm

Contact: Bruce Friedman

Address: 401 East State Street
P.O. Box 29
Trenton, NJ  08625-0029

Phone: (609) 633-7021

Fax: (609) 984-2147

E-mail: bfriedman@dep.state.nj.us

New York

Permitting 
Authority:

New York Department of Environmental 
Conservation, Division of Water

Web site: http://www.dec.state.ny.us/website/dow/

Contact: Joseph DiMura

Address: 625 Broadway
4th Floor
Albany, NY  12233-3505

Phone: (518) 402-8117

Fax: (518) 402-9029

E-mail: jxdimura@gw.dec.state.ny.us
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North Carolina

Permitting 
Authority:

North Carolina Department of Environment, 
Health & Natural Resources, Division of Water 
Quality, Non-Discharge Branch

Web site: http://www.enr.state.nc.us/

Contact: Dennis Ramsey

Address: 1617 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-1617

Phone: (919) 733-5083 x528

Fax: not available

E-mail: dennis.ramsey@ncmail.net

Ohio

Permitting 
Authority:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency, Division 
of Surface Water

Web site: http://web.epa.state.oh.us/dsw/

Contact: Cathy Alexander

Address: 122 South Front Street
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH  43216-1049

Phone: (614) 644-2021

Fax: (614) 644-2745

E-mail: cathy_alexander@epa.state.oh.us

Oregon

Permitting 
Authority:

Oregon Department of Agriculture , Natural 
Resources Division

Web site: http://www.oda.state.or.us/nrd/index.html

Contact: Debbie Gorham

Address: 635 Capitol Street, NE
Salem, OR  97310

Phone: (503) 986-4700

Fax: not available

E-mail: dgorham@oda.state.or.us

Puerto Rico

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/Region2/water/wpb/
npdes.htm

Contact: Andrea Coats

Address: 290 Broadway
New York, NY  10007-1866

Phone: (212) 637-3850

Fax: (212) 637-3772

E-mail: coats.andrea@epa.gov

North Dakota

Permitting 
Authority:

North Dakota Health Department, Division of 
Water Quality, Environmental Health Section

Web site: http://www.health.state.nd.us/wq/

Contact: Gary Bracht

Address: 1200 Missouri Avenue
P.O. Box 5520
Bismarck, ND  58502-5520

Phone: (701) 328-5227

Fax: (701) 328-5200

E-mail: gbracht@state.nd.us

Okahoma

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/region6/

Contact: Kenneth Huffman

Address: 1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX  75202-2733

Phone: (214) 665-7504

Fax: (214) 665-2191

E-mail: huffman.kenneth@epa.gov

Pennsylvania

Permitting 
Authority:

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental 
Protection, Bureau of Watershed Management

Web site: http://www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/
watermgt/wqp/wqp_wm/cafo_home.htm

Contact: Cedric Karper

Address: 400 Market Street
P.O. Box 8465, Rachel Carson State Office Bldg., 
11th floor
Harrisburg, PA  17105-8465

Phone: (717) 783-7577

Fax: not available

E-mail: ckarper@state.pa.us

Rhode Island

Permitting 
Authority:

Rhode Island Department of Environmental 
Management, Office of Water Resources

Web site: http://www.state.ri.us/dem/programs/benviron/
water/index.htm

Contact: Eric Beck

Address: 235 Promenade Street
Providence, RI  02908

Phone: (401) 222-4700

Fax: not available

E-mail: Ebeck@dem.state.ri.us
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South Carolina

Permitting 
Authority:

South Carolina Department of Health & 
Environmental Control

Web site: http://www.scdhec.net/

Contact: Marion Sadler

Address: 2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC  29201-1706

Phone: (803) 898-4167

Fax: (803) 898-4095

E-mail: sadlermf@dhec.sc.gov

Tennessee

Permitting 
Authority:

Tennessee Department of Environment & 
Conservation, Division of Water Pollution Control

Web site: http://www.state.tn.us/environment/wpc/

Contact: Saya Ann Qualls

Address: 401 Church Street
6th Floor, L&C Annex
Nashville, TN  37243-1534

Phone: (615) 532-0652

Fax: (615) 532-0686

E-mail: saya.qualls@state.tn.us

U.S. Virgin Islands

Permitting 
Authority:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2

Web site: http://www.epa.gov/Region2/water/wpb/
npdes.htm

Contact: Andrea Coats

Address: 290 Broadway
New York, NY  10007-1866

Phone: (212) 637-3850

Fax: (212) 637-3772

E-mail: coats.andrea@epa.gov

Vermont

Permitting 
Authority:

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources, 
Wastewater Management Division

Web site: http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/ww/wwmd.cfm

Contact: Brian Kooiker

Address: 103 South Main Street
Sewing Bldg.
Waterbury, VT  05671-0405

Phone: (802) 241-2596

Fax: (802) 241-2596

E-mail: brian.kooiker@anrmail.state.vt.us

South Dakota

Permitting 
Authority:

South Dakota Department of Environment & 
Natural Resources, Point Source Program

Web site: http://www.state.sd.us/denr/denr.html

Contact: Kent Woodmansey

Address: 523 East Capitol Avenue
Joe Foss Building
Pierre, SD  57501-3181

Phone: (605) 773-3151

Fax: not available

E-mail: kent.woodmansey@state.sd.us

Texas

Permitting 
Authority:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Web site: http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/AC/nav/permits/
water_qual.html

Contact: Darrell Williams

Address: 1700 North Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX  78711-3087

Phone: (512) 239-4480

Fax: not available

E-mail: not available

Utah

Permitting 
Authority:

Utah Department of Environmental Quality, 
Division of Water Quality

Web site: http://waterquality.utah.gov/

Contact: Peter Gessel

Address: 288 North 1460 West
P.O. Box 144870
Salt Lake City, UT  84114-4870

Phone: (801) 538-9251

Fax: not available

E-mail: pgessel@utah.gov

Virginia

Permitting 
Authority:

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality

Web site: http://www.deq.state.va.us/

Contact: Martin Ferguson

Address: 629 East Main Street.
P.O. Box 10009
Richmond, VA  23240-0009

Phone: (804) 698-4039

Fax: not available

E-mail: mgferguson@deq.state.va.us
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Washington

Permitting 
Authority:

Washington Department of Ecology

Web site: http://www.ecy.wa.gov/ecyhome.html

Contact: Nora Mena

Address: P.O. Box 47600
Olympia, WA  98504-7775

Phone: (360) 407-6413

Fax: not available

E-mail: njew461@ecy.wa.gov

Wisconsin

Permitting 
Authority:

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, 
Bureau of Wastewater Management

Web site: http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/

Contact: Russ Rasmussen

Address: P.O. Box 7921
Madison, WI  53707-7921

Phone: (608) 267-7651

Fax: (608) 267-2800

E-mail: rasmur@dnr.state.wi.us

West Virginia

Permitting 
Authority:

West Virginia Department of Environmental 
Protection, Division of Water Resources

Web site: http://www.dep.state.wv.us/

Contact: William Brannon

Address: 1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV  25311

Phone: (304) 558-2107

Fax: not available

E-mail: bbrannon@mail.dep.state.wv.us

Wyoming

Permitting 
Authority:

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, 
Water Quality Division

Web site: http://deq.state.wy.us/wqd/

Contact: Todd Parfitt

Address: 122 West 25th Street
Herschler Bldg, 4th Floor West
Cheyenne, WY  82009

Phone: (307) 777-7781

Fax: not available

E-mail: tparfi@state.wy.us
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Date:

Title of Rule: National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit Regulation and Effluent Limitations 
Guidelines and Standards for Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations

Your Name (optional):

Please let us know if you found this guide useful by answering the following questions.  Your feedback is 
important to us. Thank you!

1. The guide helped me understand what I must do to comply with the rule.  Yes  No 

2. The language in the guide is easy to understand. Yes  No  

3. If you have suggestions to improve the guide, please write them below:

Please fold on dashed line, tape closed, affix postage, and return by mail. Thank you.
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